Z: ENGINEERING & ENVIR. SVCS. DEPARTMENT
2 e < T4

G E L NI AN Hameed Malik, Ph.D., P.E., Director

MEMORANDUM
TO: Ms. Geri Sams, Director - Procurement

FROM: m‘\ Hameed Malik, Ph.D., PE, Director- Engineering & Environmental Services

PR

DATE: ! Wednesday, September 27, 2023

SUBJECT: Augusta Solid Waste & Recyclable Services
Service Area Zone One
RFP 23-112
File Reference: 23-014(A)

It is the initial recommendation of Augusta Engineering & Environmental Services Department
(AEESD) to award RFP 23-112 Solid Waste & Recyclable Services-Services Area Zone one) contract
to the first top rated responsible qualified bidder, Coastal Waste & Recycling of Georgia, LLC
(Costal). AEESD requests that the scope of services detail discussion be initiated with Coastal and
enter into fee negotiations, followed by fee negotiation with second top rated responsible
qualified bidder, Georgia Waste System, LLC, if fee negotiation efforts failed to reach a consensus
of a negotiated final fee unit rates. Accordingly AEESD will issue supplemental recommendations.

Should you require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at (706)796-
5040.

Thank you.

/hm

ce: Darrell White & Nancy Williams, Procurement Department
Charlie Gay & June Hamal, Augusta Engineering & Environmental Services
Program File

Augusta Engineering Administration
452 Walker Street, Suite 110 — Augusta, GA 30901
Office: (706) 796 — 5040 Fax: (706) 796 -5045
www.augustaga.gov
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I A Hameed Malik, Ph.D., P.E., Director

MEMORANDUM
TO: Ms. Geri Sams, Ditector - Procurement
F ROM:\ Hameed Malik, Ph.D., PE, Director- Engineering & Environmental Services
DATE: | Tuesday, December 12, 2023
SUBJECT: Augusta Solid Waste & Recyclable Setvices
Service Area Zone One

RFP 23-112
File Reference: 23-014(A)

Augusta Engineering & Environmental Services (AEES) is making solid waste collection contracted
Services following supplement recommendations under RFP 23-112 for Zone One Service area.

AEES under initial recommendations requested initiating scope of setvices detail discussion and fee
negotiation first with top rated responsible qualified bidder, Coastal Waste & Recycling (Costal),
followed by negotiation with second top rated responsible qualified bidder, Geotrgia Waste Systems
LLC (GWS), if fee negotiation efforts failed to reach a consensus. AEES failed to reach a consensus
of a negotiated final unit fees for requested services with Coastal and accordingly submitted
negotiation cancellation memorandum on October 15, 2023, and requested to move forward entering
contract & Fee negotiations with the next highest ranked vendor, GWS.

Séope of services and fee negotiation with GWS process is completed now and final negotiated unit
fee rates offered by the GWS is acceptable to AEES. Hence it is AEES supplemental
recommendations to award RFP 23-112 (Augusta Solid Waste & Recyclable Services-Service Area
one) to GWS. Award recommendation is contingent upon teceipt of signed contract, insurance
documentation, bonds and other required documents per 23-112 RFP. In addition, out of RFP listed
four (4) Services Options (Options one through four), the selected option will be based on Augusta
Commission preferred option decision.

Should you require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at (706)796-5040.

Thank you.

/hm

cc: Darrell White & Nancy Williams, Procurement Department
Charlie Gay & June Hamal, Augusta Engineering & Environmental Services
Program File

Augusta Engineering Administration
452 Walker Street, Suite 110 — Augusta, GA 30901
Office: (706) 796 —5040 Fax: (706) 796 -5045
www.augustaga.gov




